From: Brent Bayer

To: "Karen S. Frisbie"

Cc: Alex McKenna

Bcc: Leslie Korte

Subject: RE: Sunshine Request

Date: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 3:13:04 PM
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Ms. Frisbie,

We presumed you would want the transcripts received in hard-copy format but your previous
request specified an electronic delivery. The hard-copy certified reports have been placed in the mail
today.

Thank you,

Brent Bayer

From: Karen S. Frisbie <kfrisbie@sakg.com>
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 4:08 PM

To: Brent Bayer <Brent.Bayer@auditor.mo.gov>
Cc: Alex McKenna <amckenna@sakg.com>
Subject: RE: Sunshine Request

Mr. Bayer — I am following up to see if we could obtain these certified records with an
original, raised State Auditor’s Seal on the record itself? If so, it can be sent to my attention
via U.S. Mail at Karen Frisbie, Scharnhorst Ast, Kennard & Griffin, 1100 Walnut, Suite 1950,
Kansas City, MO 64106. Thank you and if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

KAREN S. FRISBIE
PARALEGAL

KENNARD

FARIFFINT Kansas City, MO 64106-2197
Direct: 816-268-9413

Email: kfrisbie@sakg.com
Download my vCard
& Consider the environment. Do you need to print this email?

' SCHARNHORST | 1100 Walnut, Suite 1950

This e-mail message and all attachments, if any, are intended solely for the
person or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original
message. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive
communications through this medium, please advise the sender immediately,
either by return e-mail or by calling the sender at 816.268.9400.

From: Brent Bayer <Brent.Bayer@auditor.mo.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 12:59 PM

To: Karen S. Frisbie <kfrisbie@sakg.com>

Subject: Sunshine Request
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CAUTION: This email originated outside the SAKG organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Ms. Frisbie,
On April 17, 2024, the records custodian for the State Auditor's Office received your
sunshine law request for certified copies of audit reports 2023-075 and 2020-091.

Please see the attached documents which are responsive to your request. These were
sent electronically at your request.

Thank you,

Brent Bayer
Director of Administration
Office of State Auditor Scott Fitzpatrick



